WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY
for the City of Bridgeport

695 Seaview Avenue ¢ Bridgeport, Connecticut 06607-1628
Telephone (203) 332-5550 « Fax (203) 576-7005

Lauren McBennett Mappa, P.E.
General Manager

NOTICE AND AGENDA

TO: WPCA Board Members and Interested Members of the Public

FROM: Lauren McBennett-Mappa, P.E. General Manager &/// AP ﬂ)W
DATE: July 11, 2022

RE: July 19, 2022 WPCA Board of Directors Meeting

The WPCA Board of Directors Meeting will be on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 at 4:00 PM via: Virtual —
ZOOM. This meeting will be conducted by Zoom/Teleconference.

Topic: WPCA Board Meeting
Date/Time: July 19, 2022, 4:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
J oin Zoom Meetmg
( S/1/- 720404

Meetmg ID 545 926 4504
Dial by your location

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 877 853 5257 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 545 926 4504 Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adk51XhENo

AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

Old Business:
Minutes of the June 21, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting

New Business:

A) General Manager Report
B) Tony Trelewicz

C) Vote to Cancel August Meeting
D) Financial Report

E) Inframark Report

Other Business:

pc: Mayor, AStraut- DEEP, City Clerk’s Office
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